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Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh

ICT for Education in Secondary and Higher Secondary Level Project = 1
Directorate of Secondary and Higher Education Government of the P30P|e S W G AT R G AL
Shikkha Bhahan_, 3rd Block, 2nd Floor REpUbllC Of Bangladesh P o
16, Abdul Gani Road, Dhaka-1000 Ministry of Local G t Rural Devel t \iSg R gl G
Reference No. DSHE/NCT/PIU/Multimedia Projector Purchase/43(Part-1)/2012/522 Date: 27/08/2012 EACE L ROh D?EI’HH‘IEH., i 2l ’
- y : & Cooperatives ESu IR
Amendment in the Re-Tender Notice (National) Local Government Division BT-3000
In reference to the invitation No. DSHE/ICT/PIUMultimedia Projector Purchase/43(Part-1)/2012/497 Dated: Second Local Governance SUPP““ Project (LGSP-II) A IR kb — 3/e/>83p TAH
01/08/2012 for supply, service and installation of Multimedia Projector published in === (The Daily Samakal) on Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka 1 ~03/R0 © ° 29/t /2053f4:
04/08/2012, The Independent, The Daily Star and the CPTU website on 05/08/2012, ICT for Education in _
Secondary and Higher Secondary Level Project hereby amends the tender notice/schedule as follows: Memo No. 46.00.0000.018.07.37.12-4 Date: 26.08.2012 m i‘ﬂ- WW m Ef% ﬁm
Sl Particular information Previous date and Amended date and time/condition R t f E . f ) *
17 | Tender last seling date 30#03;*23:”2& e 0210972012 FGUEsL IOF | SapiEsa sl O 2033-30 Fret ¢ o1 ~ffavrate Mewidi Faffe &fedi oo (o) Tew cvat fovsmn 25
18 | Tender closing date and time | 02/09/2012, 01:00pm 05/09/2012, 01:00pm Interest (EOl) for Selection fre earzrAr (It WW"EWE@“"'%E e RIS 0 SICTTeToi SR <P Moo
19 | Tender opening date and time | 02/09/2012, 02:00pm 05/09/2012, 02:00pm uIBE afeBea w1 TR = S TR
22 (4) | Information for tenderer The minimum amount of | The minimum amount of liquid asset and Emplﬂyment Of LOcaI MR
liquid asset or working | or working capital or credit facility . . g NEICIG GG fereims 2+ freenzweE ¢ofb
coplol o et fy s | for e fenderer o ubitng Government Audit Adviser WL feam 2= e ez 2
. o thousan nder for each packages of: . 2 RrosTZed
lac. (a) GD 5/1, GD 5/2 and GD 5/3 is (International) % | SR, I el Y 20
BDT 400.00 (four hundred) lac: 8. | IR ARk e ferarr & fre enzw 2efb
(b) GD 5/4 and GD 5/6 is BOT (Contract Package No. S-07) ¢. | Teopm PR I fetamt 2= Reenger 20f®
e i s The Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh has | R S LSO R T L
c) GD 5/5, GD 5/7 and GD 5/8 is qEEE
Y (b it ki i received a credit (IDA Credit No. 5019-BD) from the International 1. | 8GR Foe ISR S Ay e
d) GD 509 is BOT EUQ.UUI{WFEE Development Association (IDA) towards the cost of Second Local b cFremraRis IR Fterer, boarT iﬁ_ e 3 e eniZwt 2¢efb
hurdred) ke Governance Support Project (LGSP-II) and intends to apply a part of b, | 7R ZAGHEE, S feremr 3= e ez = 2¢fb
* The changes made herewith will be integral part of the tender document. The intended bidders who have already e .pdr.GEEEdE t?tamver El.lglbleb F’?_I?”.“E"ts Lundtlehtherﬂﬂntr?c; ?: 20. TP FAPEHEE, T‘_@Eﬁmiﬁﬁl‘@ﬂ JERIE] 3¢
bought the tender schedule are hereby requested to collect the Amendment Notice from the Project Office. i?;;;??;ﬂ:u mgﬁ :.::rl'lcif{:livi}t;u;?ﬁ;naggﬁaI E?}EJ?;F e 3y, | e ZAFOIGEE, Bresii3at feram 2 e garzwe 3¢5
Abul Kalam Azad The scope of pmlk includes but not limited to: Working under the R | WERE I TeCalT 37 Regm 2 el
GD-3298 =t | pe of work includes bu imi : ing under > _ S hroe e
roject Uireclor direct supervision of the Director General of LGD's Monitoring, . IR AIBIBEE, YofH erair JIESIE]
Inspection and Evaluation (MIE) Wing and in collaboration with the 28, 132 ZTAPBFHBED, AT ferar 2 e snEwE 3¢5
Joint Secretary/Deputy Secretary-Audit and national consultants se. | Tiffe TAREHGES, < fEw feram 2= e easFEs 2¢6
employed through LGSP-ll, the international adviser on local ™ 57 PGB Es, Arewrar ferersT 3 frwenswEar 26
government auditing will be expected to undertake the following sq T TAPBREES, ~a fgrerma 39 RroeuEwE 265
tasks: : ﬁf‘. . - S
-. a;]s Technical support for the implementation of Component 2 Lz - Rlialh 2 e 2efb
A Te-ATET/2l3 g/ e (information flows and accountability) of LGSP-Il which wil b5, | MR FAFGEBET, aewl etz 3 fre eaiEd] 2efb
ﬁmw ﬁw include (but not be limited to) : (a) Reviewing and fine-tuning 0. ﬁ ZRBHAGED, 10y %E?NT 3 freenized 226
¢ the UP audit process (Audit methodology, audit reviews, 2. ofeq Ty ardie FEEeTe @ @ Sy *reihes
ERE @ AUTE TEIEACTT 59 @I“F 20d30He SIRTLE Aelsy/MR(TARA-0)/2008/880 TR ARF e C&AG oversight, etc); (b) Assessing the quality of UP audits F) @ @ @ Are @ 9 T sqeE e @it wedr GPA (Grade
TG TR G T FEAT (A@T)-97 Aerrarege Fyaie g wgd fefare e and audit reviews; (c) Assisting in developing training and Point Average) oW :.¢o G2 AZ5QHET A AN W0, WD € 06 LT
s e oy Sraiee *rereine AR gl SeiEsd et 20e neg S S e | orientation materials for UP auditors; (d) Reviewing and AFy wfEeT efrdfore
= e GPA TI7eT 2.¢o ¥ SqI9 7 FA0S A0 |
WA | TR A #w AT n:j'ﬁ' FErFTe € ST TSt refining the UP performance assessment process: (e) ) e TREACEE BT A @ TACEE SR 20 T |
™ CRRyRoak __ Assisting LGD in managing UP audits on a timely basis; (f) : : x
5. HEFE AB | 3 (9F)T | Bz Mdooco- | F) (FE FHFS ﬁﬁﬁ%m e 4 (& fqE e Advising the office of the C&AG on quality assurance and ) (I SEE Wedy 200 S Yfera AfFana S A G Aedwe S EF @9
R0DAe)- T T (El' =) ~ FIN% . o oversight of UP audits; (g) Developing an operational strategy B SR Yo% SIS (A1 (BT 8 8o% S (BTl (BT (ALF A-IG+T 41 A |
%ﬂwﬁl ek el by which UPs themselves contract auditors from year 4 el s S T & AFwe 0f6 AP JErEE FU0 AT @R
P B S@® | T% Ssoce. | 7) @ Tive iR T AR AReToT onwards. This strategy will need to: (1) ensure the integrity of PERAREE FGH FU1 TGN AT F00 M (Rl e &=y
' L £ ! the audit process: (2) be designed so as to be cost efficient; ﬁﬁﬁ[@?ﬁﬁrﬁ) |
st 20990/ e Areararet 6 s fram S o P g
(ST ) 7w (7)) Tef: (3) include continued C&AG oversight and quality assurance; 9. ©fE AT AW FZ, TAWI S AT TeHaze s fFaaraate
¥) e e Fafawe e e e fera tefa (4) ensure that audits are carried out on a timely basis. (h) F)  H-T (G G W4T (&R gqrag WEE e e 9iane F9Y a3 (FoE F e
G TEATAN SIS AEwE @ S Close monitoring of the implementation of a new approach to (A x¢o/- (F2*1® e BTT) 7o &l facar e e orssfa =% (o oy frdifae
= : . UP audits from year 4 onwards. @ Tl T 9o/vr/2052 TIfTY (AT 20/5/2052 I *1¥€ WTIRTa Feaz F41 AT |
9. EESaE] >(@F)% | B3 ddooe- | F) (FW FFe ﬁ‘“ﬁw = Wﬁ]ﬁ”‘ﬂf"’ﬁ“‘”_ﬂw (i) Technical assistance for institutional reforms, which will Mol i oS
T Ro0%0)- | fRey/RomatvEr-a fad cyfra o (raw) ol Includo (but notbe fimted to): a) Avising LGD and C8AGon | | SIF (I 9w WG Mige "HEIR Sl R9)-MR WAL Vg o I
(Srarfar 4) TEFEE GFEEET T Swed afemeele i j SrAnTA@n 20/e/20 32033 wiETe T4y WS @y ol gwE Fhare 209 |
| optimal institutional arrangements for local government _
R wm e e auditing; (b) Drafting Terms of Reference for LGDIC&AG | | ™ I CAPIS! €T &) WIIWHAAGAH A G47EA T TG AT Fore,
' i S—— 20990/ v fdh i mrew (W}fﬂﬂ « S officials responsible for local government audits; (c) Drafting ‘%iﬁﬁﬂﬂﬁ N AT AR A oG @ TG/ A FEfr EH%”:?'F B R T
Cof AT e feT FETT ceie T S annual work plans for local government audits; (d) Providing FePoFT fSBTCR 2T <9 R ALY 00 I APTAL AT T A FoTe-1a
7%l ) fy FragEa (s 3T anfie) Tee afrrcsre support to LGD/C&AG officials responsible for local ST Edta FAawfa e wwd FTEE Fepe (TETRSEE w19, *War ¢ e
2TEAe SET4EE (7 =0 | government audits; (e) Provide required support, including SHEHE g IS T0) F1a AT FACS I |
a. HEEa S (4¥)B | Bz Sdooo- | F) @M AFe feyfaaerd e ST/ s capacity building and training, for the audit wing/unit of LGD, ) orerd (TEd el WefHB (Y (UTF SNAweE A FE ¢ Tl Wi SraEeg W a0
ARBET 20990/- e/ feaReErT-a s aqfita Aress () i the local government audit wing/unit of C&AG, core ICAB @HT e 3 F@ fdifrs @y o€ 43 soswze Fare 24 |
SUil ) T, oFm [RYeR e whbfk-a Sned officials associated with Local Government audits, as required. §) A S WO TR 8 S S e (e
) - Afreere &'ﬁlmﬁ_mw?ﬁ' (iii) Analytical work on local government auditing, which will T p———— P T ——
. bkl ()G | Bfs 3dcoo- | F) P A fa VST 0P R S AR involve overseeing, supervising and conducting analytical . |
“AfaETS 20990/- e frety oudtia Jree (w7 fefe/ame e wesfers c £ linked to local ¢ audii A
W 9% qﬁmm%'f“ﬂ Ao ﬁ:EEf: 1|"|.|'ﬂ|' I?n d range EI. ISSUES lINKe 0Cal government au |I|T'|g, 'ﬂ‘ﬁ
: : Including: (a) Reviews and assessments of current auditing . ’ , i
TR %) St apEEa (TS 2T i) To efémeie luding: (2) R d f d > AEPTI ST i b R i U
o ST (T 5T | arrangements for all levels (City Corporations, Pourashavas, 2. 5Oy e FeTe BOSITS, FHATEE, I, T,
N R E I T e e g Upazilas, UPs) of Bangladesh's local government system; (b) QPTG |
geffe 20990/- e e ol Reviewing the role of the office of the C&AG in local . ASHTE JIBT AT AT, ABIE, AT, SAETRE |
<) 7efaE faarw Freveren fefaudt adivrg wefasra government audits; (c) Designing options for strengthening g TR T =T T W"Eﬂ' e, Cae
— - (AT &L | , .= local government auditing at all levels of the system. In : ' h A ' ¥ : - ?
br. AGEEEE | 3 (9F) 3 @Goo- | T) (I FFS (AT S TS A ATATTA addition, the international adviser will be expected to provide - - aul5iduld
>R05¢/- AT S ) | LGD with other technical inputs as required. €. afereirer T e afepertet, core, AT, forarerm,
“‘1 il -=ﬁ“—” i Eﬁflil -4 T 20 ¢ FHfeTe Details are provided in the Terms of Reference (TOR) of the T, BAEA
j’f} Wm;ﬁ :mﬁl SUSUEGE -~ — assignment. b, et =it tere e, Jarste, Zfeie, GilerSIarEa |
e3fra wafasE ore =7 The qualifications and experiences required for the assignment are: q. e Wit SrETE AL, FIGRT, ARTNEZB, AT |
. TR | 2 (2B | 5 Tm_ F) @ E;,f e e :E;gﬁ;ﬁﬁmal adviser will have the following qualifications and - 75 BAFEHES, ftrre, e, gfFsie, Tabiear |
S0 /- MGl ; 3
. BT
o) efdffa =8 Bi3for-g anem o e Tuafers (i) Qualification: : = :.
3 *TIE S AFS A | _ e A post-graduate degree in accounting, public finance or a 2, R 2 ’ sl I, A, TS, P,
) =1|5th| ﬁﬁii! & ;ﬂ?ﬁ qCHTR S related subject, along with professional degree in eI _
il il ut accounting/auditing like CA, CPA or equivalent. >0, wif7Te FBHE0, Ffwmr i, gradaifen, e, e, s,
S0, IfebET 2 (43 Bfz  89oco- | ¥) WBY e Tt Experience: mmrﬁ?r |
T = ﬂ.l' - Eﬁﬂ‘l’ﬂ'— ﬂ'ﬁﬁ B P m .p.r L]
= Rane F;ﬂfr 3::% S —— ; ﬂf = e e Atleast 15 years of relevant experience in auditing, especially 3, if+fe 2AFEHTs, Merea feerarsia, AAT24rET, SIFAoTS, ALTT |
o) SR AFEET ¢ S R S o (fe) public sector auditing. At least 5 years of experience with 3. 7ife ZAREHES, quwl ¢ qwTl, FeoT, GRS, e |
qeCaa Gigara Sfemwer e 20 | local government auditing will be highly desirable. Experience T T S— 3 .
33, fifesEs 08 578 8900- | F) WEW AT Tard; with institutional aspects of public sector auditing, including a2 iR ¥ T, Sresat ﬁ. i 3 e Ml ’
(=== (wtfenf | »ase/- &) TSt AeErE (G, w9, P Terf) sEem policy development and capacity building, will be desirable. A2 , RRTS M, CRCETH,
TAACHE 3 (Y2) ITAT Wiewmsl ¢ TewA G e Proven track record of working with governments and/or _ Ll
BIETI (Y HIROTA RS 20 | public sector entities. Work experience in the context of 8. Eﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁwwmﬁﬂﬁﬁ Y (A ST AL A |
2| WA | 3 (49)F | Blr  8¢o- | F) (P AFE Wgwwﬁ BIFCG developing countries will be highly desirable. ¢. FHA @A ST FEE AATEATSfATFe FHee)/ArEeres oo fqwfere
AN r38of- :;ﬁl:l‘:ilt 'ﬁ" ,Ea'ﬁ' 5 s T S— ¢ Fluent spoken and written English; Trgte Ao SR StaveeE 612 22 Afeal Ty Faa |
e The Local Government Division now invites eligible applicants to v. S oo TGEE qfeE, TyaAfE, sdfte @ e wiw wdfew (MCQ) erew ffve
S1 (@) adlfs A (Ferw e SP) (F) et/ S (o) Srem w (9) g8 G (e) I indicate their interest in providing the services. Applicants are invited T SR Fare za (Answer script- OMR sheet will be evaluated by OMR
frerm (5) & ofae (%) 999 (R0.0%.2052 Sifard) (&) Fre ceere s () RS T (@) to provide information indicating that they are qualified to perform the machine) | 4 ARFT WML T (] 2AFE SIS AleE Srel W« 4 T 7 |
fermrre m {;ifw_ =, iﬁﬂfﬁ e ﬁﬁﬁfﬁﬂﬁ’ﬁﬁﬂ% @@xﬁﬁﬁwg SrEreE) (5) services (complete CV with copies of relevant certificates and HTH Z0A A, (A I T @ ST (@ TS H0o S A0 A1 | Sq@
iy lisaohd REIM FETINY VoY, MO, ik slite expected remuneration). FIEAT SR T AT (2 FH A A |
20,05, 3033783 Sifaras Ty ST waEEE AU @ SEwe (ens 7 | WiE wuee eE - : - x ‘ ' '
9T T T O AT < 3 T | Ehe CI? "Etmm':;] "‘:;”.l g Segeme'j Sy m,;, Slg'eﬂmﬂk" G“f. d'”f.j“"'d”a' q,  GHGHDT 1 AR ARFE GHGT 8 ofToF QTR GZHQIAGT T ATACTE AT fGrraF
N SRR I RS SIS A S 2 ORI MER00 L ERcOISaTS W I, 10T DU D e o oy wfieT qae ffie 47 eie T g7 @rEEE fSfere U eifas tofd s Tl
() S N ITETRE WP e B ST Selection and Employment of Consultants under IBRD Loans and S —
CREITE (TS @ ST IS ng' AETIRS FDTEr: IDA Credits & Grants by World Bank Borrowers January 2011, It is ‘
wha: E | shall be completed on June, 2016 at the office of the undersigned. AR R0 @7 Q@ 20 @G 1 T AR fafad 8 ofiew qae agven A
(9) ZAm 3Efaw sfam/cnare)/SifE steftrm camm s Aefaey SewemE sTenfie The duration of the assignment will be as follows: FATCS “ﬁ"@? faf19q oy effies qa fafrs swrFm 2re T @3 @FER fefers G
ORI | In total, and over a four-year period, the international adviser will S efrdt ﬁﬁmw}’-ﬂlﬁ | )
(&) &= fram=/ErerT “fasaenag (3 9ne) Tenfie s provide 420 working days of services. 5. i @ efeens =€ zeTe et o o Sa AT d| % THg e erdie
(5) IferaraE 7EF, SeamE T mew, Jafew, afeafs, s e Bl 93¢ Semrem Indicatively, these will be distributed as follows: NG E FAANE | FEIBe €l ©F (N0 THg Al ey B ofed AN A (AT
e FECN AN Sl Ty FgAvwn AMRCREAR S ARG TS A | Year 1 - 90 days (75 days in-country, 15 days from home base) TR PRSI S (7 (] Afed ©f 2re 20 |
AN, T @ SN FIEE TR, o IR R T, WS e Ao Year 2 - 90 days (75 days in-country, 15 days from home base) So. frrdifse endi efodTo SR (T e SIER, effrwe Wy @ efedT W
‘ wium oo e m' E,'F;:H' T ——— ’ Year 3 - 120 days (105 days in-country, 15 days from home ' LS |
fi 2 @ﬁm wmﬂ m:c:,f. {aa;rra W} GEH ba-?; ?tﬁ TS T Eﬁ‘r;za.;ff {uﬂﬁi‘)}%} 3?;34 - 420 deye (105 deys in-oounty; 18 daye:from Home 9. wmaﬁﬁwﬁﬂaw@% (ST FArS ET |
E ﬁ_ﬁi‘_‘f‘;ﬁiﬂ”‘“'ﬁ {‘“ﬂ_ﬂ_ﬂfa‘;wm"”}i:;ﬁ T SRR o base) ! ! B 32, TENEEN G AR ST IBARAE A AT AT A (e (AT
ﬁﬂ%wm 5.GX8.¢ % WFET GFT @IS < AGE TS 2T | The precise timing of any missions to Bangladesh will be discussed ferdifre 2t S13rere (Jfesren) amm 41 =0 |
@ | ST 20,0k, 20322 SifEaTds U7 AEREEIETAT T Sbr-0o qBT IS T | S0 JIETATE CATET and agreed with LGD. 30,  FYETSEA WEl 8 THBE (S ePIE F0H Face 4147 AF0e 24 |
(BT STAWSATAe AT 999 93 T59 WiHa o0q 7 | IUeTE e @ TefEh ageareT w1 The international adviser will be provided with an initial contract for 38, YIS WIS @ (M) *ETe =T |
8 | Taaifa, we-EelE ¢ FEElTe Agm FHae rdtETE TR FEATHFT YT AR TS 180 days of inputs, which will be extended to 420 days subject to S¢.  SITEA (HTH SiEard (@ TSt ol 5 4 |
09 | & CFOE (B S o &Ee =91 I A1 performance. R oy . & :
¢ TR cRa @ e AR A SfewrE/fRis e g sfrefee o atarer fafy Interested applicants may obtain the Terms of Reference (TOR) upon I wﬁw}ﬁ. > e ( o it Eﬁ ﬂ@ i |
fag= TUEeSTE SaFa Faf 274 | o request from the address provided below either by e-mail or in person 4. HUAT T DA S AUl il T e e T o ofe
=l :'””‘“Mw” f;m{fﬁ TSRl FAFEE T2 T 6 AR AT AT T | FAAH AT during the office hours. The TOR is also available at the LGD website TTSeT JCT 1 T |
ail'ﬂﬂ | ¥
- - (http:/fwww.lgd.gov.bd). Sk, SEIIAT ©TE
Rl i ji ﬂm:f Wi Eﬂﬁl lf 'S Wy SR BT T I A KA | 4 O G P Expression of Interest (EOI) must be submitted by the applicant on or F)  STIeE Healted gy 2 W/5/2033 (ATF 08/S0/2053 TIfFY #1FF |
- mm ST ST AT YT e S 2T | before Septembgr 20, 2012 either in a sealed envelope delivered to 9)  CIFIGRAIGE] 2 33/50/2033f2 FIT AFE do.co O |
p1 fowst e e Frnsed s Frare pere At favafoe & | or through e-mail sent to the undersigned and be clearly marked ) AATH ] 3 BT *1R0A AT ATI*I@ T« AT ST 20 |
So | SITAVHEIER W ToEd W] DT S SRS A W @ fer (o S weeE S Expression of Interest for Local Government Audit Adviser". q) o S e s yo-5¢ TTHRT, 20532 |
FTATE TA | WYY WA FifEe are fAafte o The procuring entity reserves the right to accept or reject any or all ' . i |
Sy emefiE ArEEnE s FEUEe s @<ee Sers gl ofreE ge, wifed € EOQlIs received without assigning any reason thereof. o) fréife zaz@mm off ¢ 2v/0/2032 W (40T So/y3/203% lfﬂf@ﬂ
TOEMEE T (ofUels MHTT ST 41 T | s/ s /e <@ Seeerare &y G KM Mozammel Hog b)  SCATENR ST (AE ¢ 33/d/20d% ©fFA (AF de/sy/R052 O o
/R e ot Zea A Additional Secretary, LGRD ofé (ST <M= QAT ACATF) |
321 fEfite N W mﬂﬂjf Al 200 Al : n and National Project Director Siefery @9y
:: : Eﬁm wma ":ﬁm””lﬂ:%:' ;W “ﬂﬁi ' ;”H ”I 'ﬂ" ﬁ'”ﬂ 'E ; 'ﬁ"” b 'gﬂjﬂ,’r Second Local Governance Support Project (LGSP-1) AfapTeTe (SHe)
Gl = 1  ddisd 7 | Room No. 625, Building No. 7
S| (I ST (e WA Al A O] WA FLE BIFAS Fraeiee wre AefER endfa e aifeer \ o741 “Afawed, B
T fTa BT Al See e 50 | Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka-1000
g Tel: +88 02 9558727, Fax: +88 02 9558727 3
G005 e Baper o, B GD-3302 E-mail: Idsp2.lgd@gmail.com, lgdsup@Igd.gov.bd fafe-weoq werfe, gy Fdmar =%




